THORNBURY ROAD (1801)

Baltimore

Designed by architect John Dixon, the Stick-style Mount Washington Presbyterian Church was occupied by its concregation from 1878 until the mid 1960s. When the congregation disbanded the Guth family, which had held a mortgage on the property since the onset of the Depression, sold the structure to The Chimes, a Baltimorebased nonprofit organization that provides jobs and care to the disabled, in 1968.



(Continued next card)

THORNBURY ROAD (1801) (Card 2) Baltimore

Miller's Mount Washington: Baltimore suburb (1980) page 31 III. Noll's Around Mount Washington (2013) page 51 III. and capsule history